Riverwood Community
Development District

November 15, 2022

AGENDA PACKAGE



Riverwood Community Development District

Inframark, Community Management Services
210 North University Drive, Suite 702, Coral Springs, FL 33071
Tel: 954-603-0033 Fax: 954-345-1292

November 8, 2022

Board of Supervisors
Riverwood
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Riverwood Community Development District
will be held Tuesday, November 15, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. at the Riverwood Activity Center, located at
4250 Riverwood Drive, Port Charlotte, Florida 33953. Following is the advance agenda.

1
2
3.
4

© N o o

10.
11.

12.

. Call to Order and Roll Call
. Approval of the November 15, 2022 Agenda

Audience Comments on Agenda Items

. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of the Minutes of October 18, 2022 Meeting
B. Approval of the Minutes of October 27, 2022 Special Meeting
C. Acceptance of the Financial Report and Check Registers as of October 2022

On-Site Manager’s Report
Monthly Client Report
Safety and Access Control Supervisor Report

District Manager’s Report
A. Follow Up Items

Engineer’s Report
Attorney’s Report

Old Business

A. Hurricane lan Update
i. RCA November 3, 2022 Letter
ii. DLC FEMA Workflow

New Business

A. Pickleball and Tennis Court Safety Discussion
B. Employee Handbook Updates

C. Paving Committee

D. Resident Handbook



Riverwood CDD
November 8, 2022
Page 2

13. Other Committee Reports
Beach Club Committee: Mr. Spillane

Campus Committee: Ms. Syrek

Dog Park Committee: Mr. Knaub
Environmental Committee: Mr. Myhrberg
Finance Committee: Ms. Syrek

RV Park Committee Report: Mr. Myhrberg
Safety & Access Control Committee: Mr. Knaub

Sewer Committee: Mr. Gipp
Strategic Planning Committee: Mr. Myhrberg
Water/Utility Committee: Mr. Spillane

“-IePMmMUOW)

14. Supervisor Comments
15. Audience Comments

16. Adjournment

Any supporting documents not enclosed in your agenda package will be distributed at the meeting.
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will present their reports at the meeting. |
look forward to seeing you at the meeting, and in the meantime, if you have any questions, please
contact me.

Sincerely,

Uastin Fareloth

Justin Faircloth
District Manager



Second Order of Business



RIVERWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Board of Supervisors District Staff

Michael Spillane, Chairman
Donald Myhrberg, Vice-Chairman

Dolly Syrek, Treasurer/Assistant Secretary
Greg Gipp, Assistant Secretary
Dennis Knaub, Assistant Secretary

Regular Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, November 15, 2022 at 2:00 p.m.

Eal

o XS W

10.
11.

12.

District Office:

Inframark, Community Management Services
210 North University Drive, Suite 702

Coral Springs, Florida 33071

(954) 603-0033

Call to Order and Roll Call
Approval of the November 15, 2022 Agenda
Audience Comments on Agenda Items

Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of the Minutes of October 18, 2022 Meeting

B. Approval of the Minutes of October 27, 2022 Special Meeting

C. Acceptance of the Financial Report and Check Registers as of October 2022

On-Site Manager’s Report
Monthly Client Report
Safety and Access Control Supervisor Report

District Manager’s Report
A. Follow Up Items

Engineer’s Report
Attorney’s Report

Old Business

A. Hurricane lan Update
i.  RCA November 3, 2022 Letter
11. DLC FEMA Workflow

New Business

A. Pickleball and Tennis Court Safety Discussion
B. Employee Handbook Updates

C. Paving Committee

D. Resident Handbook

Justin Faircloth, District Manager
Scott Rudacille, District Attorney

Meeting Location:
Riverwood Activity Center
4250 Riverwood Drive

Port Charlotte, Florida 33953
(941) 979-8720



Riverwood CDD
November 15, 2022 Agenda
Page 2

13. Other Committee Reports
Beach Club Committee: Mr. Spillane

Campus Committee: Ms. Syrek

Dog Park Committee: Mr. Knaub
Environmental Committee: Mr. Myhrberg
Finance Committee: Ms. Syrek

RV Park Committee Report: Mr. Myhrberg
Safety & Access Control Committee: Mr. Knaub

Sewer Committee: Mr. Gipp
Strategic Planning Committee: Mr. Myhrberg
Water/Utility Committee: Mr. Spillane

ST IOMMmMmOOow >

14. Supervisor Comments
15. Audience Comments

16. Adjournment

The next scheduled meeting is scheduled to be held Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 2:00
p.m.

District Office: Meeting Location:
Inframark, Community Management Services Riverwood Activity Center
210 North University Drive, Suite 702 4250 Riverwood Drive
Coral Springs, Florida 33071 Port Charlotte, Florida 33953
(954) 603-0033 (941) 979-8720



Fourth Order of Business



4A



MINUTES OF MEETING
RIVERWOOD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Riverwood Community
Development District was held on Tuesday, October 18, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Riverwood
Activity Center, located at 4250 Riverwood Drive, Port Charlotte, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Michael Spillane Chairman

Donald Myhrberg Vice Chairman

Dolly Syrek Treasurer/Assistant Secretary
Dennis Knaub Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Justin Faircloth District Manager
Scott Rudacille District Counsel
Members of the Public

Following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call
Mr. Faircloth called the meeting to order and called the roll. A quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the October 18, 2022 Agenda

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek, seconded by Mr. Myhrberg with all in
favor, the October 18, 2022 Agenda was approved.

e Mr. Faircloth noted the following items: 5A: Consideration of Proposals, 11A: Road
Improvement Program, 12Ai: DLC Contract Discussion, 12Aii: October 27, 2022 Post
Hurricane lan Approval, and 12D: Purchase of New Laptops for Finance Committee.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Agenda Items
e Audience comments were received regarding hurricane cleanup, BrightView and

hurricane debris removal.

Unapproved Minutes



October 18, 2022 Riverwood CDD

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of the Minutes of September 20, 2022 Meeting
B. Approval of the Minutes of September 26, 2022 Emergency Meeting
C. Acceptance of the Financial Report and Check Registers as of September 2022

On MOTION by Mr. Myhrberg, seconded by Ms. Syrek with all in
favor the Consent Agenda was approved.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS On-Site Manager’s Report
e Mr. Myhrberg presented the On-Site Manager’s Report.

e Mr. Myhrberg reported that Mr. Mercer was injured during Hurricane lan clean-up.

A. Consideration of Proposals

On MOTION by Mr. Myhrberg seconded by Mr. Gipp with all in
favor, the sunshade repair, storm door repair, proposal from Leonard
Roofing, and signal door repair were approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Monthly Client Report
e Mr. Gilbert presented his report.
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Safety and Access Control Supervisor
Report

e Mr. Cohen presented his report to the Board.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report
A. Motion to Assign Fund Balance

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Myhrberg with all in
favor, the Motion to Assign Fund Balance was approved.

B. Follow Up Items
e Mr. Faircloth stated the check from Mr. Lesinski, did not bounce, the bank rejected the

check since the positive pay records were not given to the bank in time. Mr. Faircloth
noted that this was the first attempt in utilizing positive pay for the District and this
issue should not continue going forward.

e Mr. Faircloth discussed applying $6,582.08 in old inactive customer deposits to the
outstanding balance that Vizcaya had with the District before the the new billing
arrangement went into effect. The Board and Mr. Rudacille were in agreement to

proceed with this direction.

Unapproved Minutes



October 18, 2022 Riverwood CDD

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report
e None.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report
e None.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Old Business

A. Road Improvement Program
e Mr. Myhrberg provided an update on the Road Improvement Program.

On MOTION by Mr. Myhrberg seconded by Ms. Syrek with Mr. Spillane, Mr.
Myhrberg, Mr. Gipp, and Ms. Syrek voting aye and Mr. Knaub voting nay to offer to
the RCA the opportunity to combine their roads with the CDD’s roads to have one
consistent Roads Program was approved.

e Mr. Myhrberg noted he would follow up with the RCA to see their interest.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business
A. Hurricane lan Discussion
I. DLC Contract Discussion
On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Myhrberg with all in
favor staff was authorized to hire Disaster Law Consulting LLC.

ii. 10/27/22 Post Hurricane lan Meeting Approval

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Knaub with all in favor, the 10/27/22 Post
Hurricane lan Meeting was approved.

B. Storm Preparations
e This item was already discussed.

C. Cell Phone & Service Purchase for Tim Schimpler

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Myhrberg with all in
favor the purchase of a cell phone and service for Tim Schimpler was
approved.

D. Purchase of New Laptops for Finance Committee

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Knaub with all in favor
the purchase of six new laptops for the Finance Committee was
approved.

e Mr. Faircloth recommended a sign-out sheet for the laptops.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Committee Reports
A. Beach Club Committee: Mr. Spillane
e No meeting.

Unapproved Minutes



October 18, 2022 Riverwood CDD

w

.U.O.

m

®

¢ T

Campus Committee: Ms. Syrek
Ms. Syrek stated presented her brief report.

Dog Park Committee: Mr. Knaub
No meeting.

Environmental Committee: Mr. Myhrberg
No meeting.

Finance Committee: Ms. Syrek

Ms. Syrek stated the Finance Committee is recommending the Board approve Tim
Reese to join the Finance Committee.

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Knaub with all in favor
Mr. Tim Reese was appointed to serve as a member of the Finance
Committee.

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Knaub with all in favor
Mr. Tim Reese was appointed to serve on the Auditor Selection
Committee.

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Knaub with all in favor
anyone outside of Riverwood whose home is inhabitable after the
hurricane, their sewer is to be disconnected, deposit returned, and a
note will be placed on their account stating if the homeowner rebuilds
within three years, they shall not be charged the $5,000 fee to be
reconnected to the sewer.

Further discussion ensued.

RV Park Committee Report: Mr. Myhrberg
Mr. Myhrberg commented that plans to enlarge the park are delayed as debris from

Hurricane lan is being stored there.

. Safety & Access Control Committee: Mr. Knaub

Mr. Knaub provided Hurricane lan update.

. Sewer Committee: Mr. Gipp

Mr. Gipp expressed the need to pay attention to the CDD’s finances due to the amount
of work being done lately.

Strategic Planning Committee: Mr. Myhrberg
Mr. Myhrberg stated the Committee is looking at Hurricane lan expenses Vvs.

deductibles.
Mr. Myhrberg noted the pool pump needs to be replaced.

4

Unapproved Minutes



October 18, 2022 Riverwood CDD

e Solar update and revision of Reserve Studies for the general fund were also addressed.

J. Water/Utility Committee: Mr. Spillane
e Mr. Spillane provided an update.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Comments
e Mr. Myhrberg urged residents to present their comments to the Board.

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
e Audience comments were received regarding the RCA and CDD, gates, signal lights,

finances, assessment, community improvement and water bills.

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek, seconded by Mr. Myhrberg, with all in
favor, late fees on water bills shall be waived this month on a case by
case basis.

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek, seconded by Mr. Myhrberg, with all in
favor, the meeting was adjourned.

Michael Spillane
Chairman

Unapproved Minutes



4B



MINUTES OF MEETING
RIVERWOOD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Riverwood Community
Development District was held on Thursday, October 27, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Riverwood
Activity Center, located at 4250 Riverwood Drive, Port Charlotte, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Michael Spillane Chairman

Donald Myhrberg Vice Chairman

Dolly Syrek Treasurer/Assistant Secretary
Dennis Knaub Assistant Secretary

Gregg Gipp Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Justin Faircloth District Manager

Tony Ettore DLC-FEMA Counsel (via phone)
Members of the Public

Following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call
Mr. Faircloth called the meeting to order and called the roll. A quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval Agenda
e Mr. Faircloth added item 5G: Ratification of Employee Spot Bonuses.

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek, seconded by Mr. Myhrberg, with all
in favor, the October 27, 2022 Agenda was approved as amended.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Disaster Law Center Update Regarding
FEMA Assistance

e Mr. Faircloth provided an update on actions taken from the October 18" meeting
noting the contract with DLC had been signed and Mr. Ettore had developed an
account in Grants Portal with FEMA for the District.

e The Board decided the following:

o Mr. Ettore will add Mr. Mercer to Grants Portal and he will be the main
contact on site for Mr. Ettore.

Unapproved Minutes



October 27, 2022 Riverwood CDD

o Mr. Ettore will contact FDEM to request assistance in getting the debris piles
at the RV park removed.

o Mr. Myhrberg will also reach out to the County again to request assistance in
getting the debris piles at the RV park removed.

o RCA/Brightview will ensure that all stumps are photographed and GPS
locations obtained and this information be sent to Mr. Ettore.

The Board will discuss removal options again at their 11/15/22 meeting.

o Board will review all CDD areas and notate any additional damages that
should be sent to Mr. Ettore prior to the 10/29/22 deadline to file for damages
with FEMA.

Mr. Ettore suggested waiting 30 days for a response from FEMA, before removing

any debris from the RV Park.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Initial Storm Preparation

A

Preparation of Storing CDD Equipment Friday — John Mercer
Mr. Mercer presented his report.

He noted that much of the work was done weeks prior to the Hurricane, some of
which included draining the lakes.
Mr. Mercer and other Board members did not anticipate the power outage.

Meeting Plan of Action and Suggestion to RCA Personnel Monday — Ms. Syrek,
Mr. Mercer
Ms. Syrek presented the report.

Ms. Syrek stated she and Mr. Mercer created a list of items to look at prior to the
hurricane, some of which included securing CDD equipment and RCA furniture.

Meeting Safety and Access Monday — Mr. Knaub
Mr. Knaub presented his report.

He noted his team secured the gate prior to the storm to minimize damage and left it
open to ensure no one was trapped inside the community.

Mr. Knaub commented on communication degradation during a storm and unsolicited
vendors in the community.

The gates suffered some damage during the storm, but are operational again.

Meeting Follow-up on Campus Readiness — Mr. Myhrberg, Mr. Mercer
Mr. Myhrberg and Mr. Mercer presented their report

Mr. Mercer noted he and Mr. Mercer had several meetings in advance to ensure work

had progressed.

Unapproved Minutes



October 27, 2022 Riverwood CDD

e Mr. Mercer commented on claims being filed to get vendors in the community after
the storm and working with the RCA.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Post Storm Action

A. Site Evaluation Thursday — Mr. Mercer

B. Insurance Claim Friday — Mr. Mercer

e Mr. Mercer commented on actions after the storm and filing of insurance claims.

C. Initial Mitigation and Insurance Adjuster Discussion Saturday — Mr. Myhrberg,
Mr. Mercer

D. Community Assessment Saturday — Mr. Spillane, Mr. Gipp, Mr. Myhrberg

E. Activity Center Clean-up Saturday — Mr. Myhrberg, Mr. Mercer

F. Community Clean up Starting Monday — Mr.Gipp

e Mr. Gipp commented on clean up actions after the storm and actions to insure water

and sewer service were up and running.

G. Ratification of Employee Spot Bonuses

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek seconded by Mr. Myhrberg with all in favor Employee
Spot Bonuses to John Mercer in the amount of $2,500, Tim Schimpler in the amount
of $1,000, and Denise Patrick in the amount of $500 as net bonuses were approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Current Conditions
e Mr. Spillane stated all the improvements and repairs to the building have been noted.

The Board discussed the proposals that are being obtained to make repairs.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Costs
e Discussion ensued regarding BrightView and other potential vendors.

e Mr. Myhrberg commented on the MOU with the RCA.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Comments
e Supervisor comments were received.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
e Audience comments we received.

e Mr. Faircloth stated that Mr. Ettore confirmed the 60-day deadline runs from
September 23 through November 22" for Category A and B expenses and that FEMA
has extended the deadline to file with the RPA to December 2, 2022.

Unapproved Minutes



October 27, 2022 Riverwood CDD

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
e There being no further business,

On MOTION by Ms. Syrek, seconded by Mr. Myrhberg, with all in
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 3:38 P.M.

Michael Spillane
Chairman

Unapproved Minutes



4C



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements
(unaudited)

October 31, 2022

Prepared by



Table of Contents

Report
Page #
BalanCe ShEeL ..o e 1-2
Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balances
General FUN ... e e e e e 3-5
General FUN - RESEIVES ... o.ivuiiiiie ittt e e e 6-7
Beach Club Fund (Operations) ..........oooieiiiee i e e eee e 8-9
Beach Club FUNd - RESEIVES .......iieiiiiiie it e 10
Beach Club FuNd (LOAN) .....cieie e e e e e e 11
Debt Service FUNG .......ooieiiti e e e 12
Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position
Enterprise Fund (Breakdown by ServiCes) .........ccooviviiiiiiiieiiiiianennn. 13

VAT LT Y= T AV oY PPN - TN Ko}

SEWET SEIVICES ...vitt it e e e e e e e e et et ettt aeas 16 - 17
IFFIQAtioON SEIVICES ..iitie it it e e e e e e e 18-19
RESEIVE FUNG ..ot e e e e e e e e e e e 20

Shared Services FUNd ..........cc.covviiiiiii i e e, 21



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2022

Debt
Service
General Beach Club Beach Club Beach Club Fund Enterprise Pooled
General Fund - Fund Fund Fund (Valley Enterprise Fund - Cash
Account Description Fund Reserves (Operations) (Reserve) (Loan) National) Fund Reserves Fund Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash - Checking Account $ - % - % - % - % - % - % - - $1,442,053 $ 1,442,053
Equity in Pooled Cash 567,143 2,066,314 67,621 75,186 (23,441) 8,650 339,709 2,003,853  (5,105,035) -
Accounts Receivable - - 550 - - - 211,841 - - 212,391
Accounts Receivable > 120 - - - - - - 5 - - 5
Accounts Receivable - Other 185 - - - - - - - - 185
Loan Due from Beach Fund 165,492 - - - - - - - - 165,492
Due From Other Funds - - - - 23,441 - - - - 23,441
Inventory:
Mat'ls/Supplies 4,420 - - - - - - - - 4,420
Investments:
Money Market Account - - - - - - - - 3,662,982 3,662,982
Reserve Fund - - - - - 131,302 - - - 131,302
Revenue Fund - - - - - 331,385 - - - 331,385
Prepaid Items - - 19 - - - - - - 19
Total Current Assets 737,240 2,066,314 68,190 75,186 - 471,337 551,555 2,003,853 - 5,973,675
Noncurrent Assets
Fixed Assets
Land - - - - - - 343,998 - - 343,998
Buildings - - - - - - 1,413,584 - - 1,413,584
Accum Depr - Buildings - - - - - - (794,536) - - (794,536)
Infrastructure - - - - - - 10,349,795 - - 10,349,795
Accum Depr - Infrastructure - - - - - - (3,833,973) - - (3,833,973)
Equipment and Furniture - - - - - - 37,977 - - 37,977
Accum Depr - Equip/Furniture - - - - - - (8,527) - - (8,527)
Total Noncurrent Assets - - - - - - 7,508,318 - - 7,508,318
Total Assets $ 737,240 $2066314 $ 68190 $ 75186 $ - $ 471,337 $ 8,059,873 $2,003853 $ - $ 13,481,993 |

-



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2022

Debt
Service
General Beach Club Beach Club Beach Club Fund Enterprise Pooled
General Fund - Fund Fund Fund (Valley Enterprise Fund - Cash
Account Description Fund Reserves (Operations) (Reserve) (Loan) National) Fund Reserves Fund Total
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 1,870 $ - 8 - % -8 - 8 - $ 181,517 - % - % 183,387
Accrued Expenses 14,103 - 569 - - - 84,807 - - 99,479
Retainage Payable - - - - - - - 38,091 - 38,091
Sales Tax Payable 7 - - - - - - - - 7
Deposits - - - - - - 206,468 - - 206,468
Loan Due to General Fund - - - - 165,492 - - - - 165,492
Due To Other Funds 23,441 - - - - - - - - 23,441
Total Current Liabilities 39,421 - 569 - 165,492 - 472,792 38,091 - 716,365
Total Liabilities 39,421 - 569 - 165,492 - 472,792 38,091 - 716,365
Fund Balances / Net Position
Restricted for:
Debt Service - - - - - 471,337 - - - 471,337
Assigned to:
Operating Reserves 350,000 - - - - - - - - 350,000
Reserves - Activity Center - 547,421 - - - - - - - 547,421
Reserves - Settlement - 252,166 - - - - - - - 252,166
Environmental Services - 409,431 - - - - - - - 409,431
Reserves - Roadways - 772,003 - - - - - - - 772,003
Reserves - RV Park - 85,293 - - - - - - - 85,293
Reserves - Beach Club - - - 75,186 - - - - - 150,372
Unassigned: 347,819 - 67,621 - (165,492) - - - - 249,948
Net Investment in capital assets - - - - - - 7,508,317 - - 7,508,317
Reserves - Emergency - - - - - - - 240,667 - 240,667
Reserves - Sewer System - - - - - - - 1,212,573 - 1,212,573
Reserves - Water System - - - - - - - 340,232 - 340,232
Reserves - Irrigation System - - - - - - - 172,290 - 172,290
Unrestricted/Unreserved - - - - - - 78,764 - - 78,764
Total Fund Balances / Net Position 697,819 2,066,314 67,621 75,186 (165,492) 471,337 7,587,081 1,965,762 - 12,690,442
Total Liabilities & Fund Balances /
Net Position $ 737,240 $2066314 $ 68190 $ 75186 $ - $ 471,337 $ 8,059,873 $2,003853 $ - $ 13,481,993

-2-




Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

General Fund

(8.33% Yr Complete)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Current Month

Year-to-Date

Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - nfa  $1,354,155
Special Assmnts- Discounts - - - - - - n/a (54,654)
Non-Resident Members - 833 (833) - 833 (833) n/a 10,000
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 100 42 58 100 42 58 138.1% 500
Interest - Investments 1,517 141 1,376 1,517 141 1,376 975.8% 1,693
ITotaI Revenue / Other Sources 1,617 1,016 601 1,617 1,016 601 59.1% 1,311,694 I
Expenditures
Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 181 225 44 181 225 44 19.7% 2,696
Payroll-Salaries 1,326 1,644 318 1,326 1,644 318 19.4% 19,724
ProfServ-Engineering - 542 542 - 542 542 n/a 6,500
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 6,703 6,703 0) 6,703 6,703 0) 0.0% 80,437
ProfServ-Legal Services - 2,917 2,917 - 2,917 2,917 n/a 35,000
ProfServ-Trustee Fees - - - - - - n/a 3,717
Auditing Services - - - - - - n/a 3,600
Communications-Other 303 250 (53) 303 250 (53) -21.4% 3,000
Insurance 22,562 20,712 (1,850) 22,562 20,712 (1,850) -8.9% 20,712
Misc-Non Ad Valorem Taxes - 208 208 - 208 208 n/a 2,500
Misc-Assessment Collection Cost - - - - - - n/a 26,000
Website Hosting/Email services - 275 275 - 275 275 n/a 3,300
Janitorial /Office supplies - 167 167 - 167 167 n/a 2,000
Office Expense 97 1,000 903 97 1,000 903 90.3% 12,000
Misc-Credit Card Fees 1 103 102 1 103 102 99.0% 1,232

Total Administration 31,174 34,746 3,572 31,174 34,746 3,572 10.3% 222,418

-3-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Environmental Services
Payroll-Environmental Services 4,538 3,533 (1,005) 4,538 3,533 (1,005) -28.4% 42,391
Contracts-Preserve Maintenance - 2,917 2,917 - 2,917 2,917 n/a 35,000
Contracts-Lakes 1,850 2,017 167 1,850 2,017 167 8.3% 24,200
ProfServ-Consultants - 1,250 1,250 - 1,250 1,250 n/a 15,000
Electricity - General 173 200 27 173 200 27 13.6% 2,400
Utility - Water & Sewer 46 167 121 46 167 121 72.3% 2,000
R&M-Emergency & Disaster Relief 1,690 - (1,690) 1,690 - (1,690) 0.0% -
R&M-Sidewalks - 833 833 - 833 833 n/a 10,000
R&M-Storm Drain Cleaning - 1,250 1,250 - 1,250 1,250 n/a 15,000
R&M-Preserves - 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 n/a 60,000
R&M-Road Scaping 56 833 777 56 833 777 93.2% 10,000
R&M-Roads,Signage,Striping - 917 917 - 917 917 n/a 11,000
R&M-Lakes,Bank Erosion,Planting - 417 417 - 417 417 n/a 5,000
Misc-Contingency - 1,763 1,763 - 1,763 1,763 n/a 21,157
Total Environmental Services 8,353 21,097 12,744 8,353 21,097 12,744 60.4% 253,148
Activity Center Campus
P/R-Board of Supervisors 135 167 32 135 167 32 19.4% 2,000
Payroll-Salaries 1,959 2,055 96 1,959 2,055 96 4.7% 24,656
Payroll-Maintenance 1,078 1,449 371 1,078 1,449 371 25.6% 17,391
Payroll-Gatehouse 15,137 20,467 5,331 15,137 20,467 5,331 26.0% 245,609
Electricity - General 3,500 4,222 722 3,500 4,222 722 17.1% 50,666
Utility - Water & Sewer 370 1,333 963 370 1,333 963 72.2% 16,000
Insurance - Property 34,971 32,100 (2,871) 34,971 32,100 (2,871) -8.9% 32,103
R&M-Pools - 667 667 - 667 667 n/a 8,000
R&M-Fitness Equipment - 417 417 - 417 417 n/a 5,000
R&M-Gate 536 2,083 1,547 536 2,083 1,547 74.3% 25,000
R&M-Gatehouse/Security - 2,083 2,083 - 2,083 2,083 n/a 25,000
Op Supplies - Gatehouse 40 1,250 1,210 40 1,250 1,210 96.8% 15,000
R&M-Activity Campus Buildings 374 3,333 2,959 374 3,333 2,959 88.8% 40,000
Misc-Special Projects - 6,373 6,373 - 6,373 6,373 n/a 76,477
Tools and Equipment - 1,250 1,250 - 1,250 1,250 n/a 15,000
Operating Supplies - 167 167 - 167 167 n/a 2,000
Misc-Contingency - 1,520 1,520 - 1,520 1,520 n/a 18,241
Total Activity Center Campus 58,100 80,937 22,837 58,100 80,937 22,837 28.2% 618,143
|Total Expenditures 97,627 136,780 39,153 97,627 136,780 39,153 28.6% 1,093,709 |

4-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Transfers Out
Reserve - Activty Center Campus 6,499 6,499 0 6,499 6,499 0 0.0% 77,985
Reserve - Roadways 10,833 10,833 (0) 10,833 10,833 0) 0.0% 130,000
Reserve - Environmental Services 833 833 0) 833 833 0) 0.0% 10,000
Total Transfers Out 18,165 18,165 (0) 18,165 18,165 (0) 0.0% 217,985
ITotal Expenditures & Transfers 115,792 154,945 39,153 115,792 154,945 39,153 25.3% 1,311,694 I
Net Surplus (Deficit) $ (114,175) $ (153,929) $ 39,754 (114,175) (153,929) 39,754 -
Fund balance as of Oct 01, 2022 811,994 811,994 - 811,994
Fund Balance as of Oct 31, 2022 $ 697,819 $ 658,065 $ 39,754 $ 811,994

-5-



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

General Fund - Reserves

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

(8.33% Yr Complete)

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Current Month

Year-to-Date

Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
RV Parking Lot Revenue - 4,750 (4,750) - 4,750 (4,750) -100.0% 57,000
Transfer In - Roadways 10,833 10,833 0 10,833 10,833 0 0.0% 130,000
Transfer In - Environmental Services 833 833 0 833 833 0 0.0% 10,000
Transfer In - Activity Center Campus 6,499 6,499 0) 6,499 6,499 0) 0.0% 77,985
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 1 - 1 1 - 1 n/a -
Interest - Investments 4,498 - 4,498 4,498 - 4,498 n/a -
ITotaI Revenue / Other Sources 22,664 22,915 (251) 22,664 22,915 (251) -1.1% 274,985 I
Expenditures
Activity Center Campus
Reserve-Activity Center Campus - 6,499 6,499 - 6,499 6,499 100.0% 77,985
Total Activity Center Campus - 6,499 6,499 - 6,499 6,499 100.0% 77,985
Roadways
Reserve - Roadways - 10,833 10,833 - 10,833 10,833 100.0% 130,000
Total Roadways - 10,833 10,833 - 10,833 10,833 100.0% 130,000
RV Park
Reserve - RV Park - 2,506 2,506 - 2,506 2,506 100.0% 30,070
Payroll- RV Park 1,268 1,000 (268) 1,268 1,000 (268) -26.8% 12,000
Materials & Supplies - 417 417 - 417 417 100.0% 5,000
Capital Projects - 708 708 - 708 708 100.0% 8,500
Postage and Freight - 3 3 - 3 3 100.0% 40
Fuel, Gasoline and Oil - 8 8 - 8 8 100.0% 90
Credit Card Fees - 108 108 - 108 108 100.0% 1,300
Total RV Park 1,268 4,750 3,482 1,268 4,750 3,482 73.3% 57,000
Environmental Services
Reserve - Environmental Services - 833 833 - 833 833 100.0% 10,000
Total Environmental Services - 833 833 - 833 833 100.0% 10,000
|Total Expenditures 1,268 22,915 21,647 1,268 22,915 21,647 94.5% 274,985 |
Net Surplus (Deficit) $ 21,396 $ - $ 21,396 21,396 - 21,396 -
Fund balance as of Oct 01, 2022 2,044,918 2,044,918 - 2,044,918
Fund Balance as of Oct 31, 2022 $2,066,314 $2,044918 $ 21,396 $2,044,918

-6-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

General Fund - Reserves

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Reserve Balances

Reserve Name Beg Bal. Additions Interest Expenses Ending Bal.
Environmental Services Reserve $407,706 $833 $891 $0 $409,430
Activity Center Campus Reserve $539,731 $6,499 $1,191 $0 $547,421
Roadways Reserve $759,490 $10,833 $1,679 $0 $772,003
Construction Settlement Reserve $251,618 $0 $549 $0 $252,166
RV Park Reserve $86,373 $0 $188 $1,268 $85,294
Total $2,044,918 $18,166 $4,498 $1,268 $2,066,314

-7-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

Beach Club Fund - Operations

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget

Revenue / Other Sources
Membership Dues $ - $ - $ - $ -8 - $ - na $ 161,500
Initiation Fees 100 250 (150) 100 250 (150) -60.0% 3,000
Amenities Revenue - 83 (83) - 83 (83) -100.0% 1,000
Summer Membership - 625 (625) - 625 (625) -100.0% 7,500
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 26 42 (26) 26 42 (16) -39.0% 500
Interest - Investments 164 17 147 164 17 147 864.2% 200

ITotaI Revenue / Other Sources 290 1,017 (727) 290 1,017 (727) -71.5% 173,700 I

Expenditures

Beach Club Operations
Payroll-Administrative 386 417 31 386 417 31 7.4% 5,000
Payroll-Attendants 3,428 6,195 2,767 3,428 6,195 2,767 44.7% 74,339
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 429 429 0) 429 429 0) 0.0% 5,150
Auditing Services - - - - - - n/a 1,800
Contracts-On-Site Maintenance - 83 83 - 83 83 100.0% 1,000
Contracts-Landscape - 250 250 - 250 250 100.0% 3,000
Communication - Telephone - 208 208 - 208 208 100.0% 2,500
Utility - General 60 75 15 60 75 15 20.0% 900
Utility - Refuse Removal 73 75 2 73 75 2 2.5% 900
Utility - Water & Sewer 80 150 70 80 150 70 46.7% 1,800
Insurance 19,058 17,495 (1,563) 19,058 17,495 (1,563) -8.9% 17,495
R&M-Buildings 85 417 332 85 417 332 79.6% 5,000
R&M-Equipment - 417 417 - 417 417 100.0% 5,000
Preventative Maint-Security Systems - 146 146 - 146 146 100.0% 1,750
Misc-Special Projects - 250 250 - 250 250 100.0% 3,000
Misc-Web Hosting - 46 46 - 46 46 100.0% 550
Misc-Taxes - - - - - - n/a 756
Misc-Contingency - 260 260 - 260 260 100.0% 3,116
Credit Card Fees - 417 417 - 417 417 100.0% 5,000
Office Supplies - 17 17 - 17 17 100.0% 200
Op Supplies - General 58 83 25 58 83 25 30.0% 1,000

Total Beach Club Operations 23,657 27,430 3,773 23,657 27,430 3,773 13.8% 139,256

-8-



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

Beach Club Fund - Operations

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

Current Month

Year-to-Date

Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement - - - - - - n/a 23,617
Interest Expense - - - - - - n/a 827
Total Debt Service - - - - - - n/a 24,444
|Total Expenditures 23,657 27,430 3,773 23,657 27,430 3,773 13.8% 163,700 |
Transfer Out
Reserve - Beach Club 833 833 (0) 833 833 (0) 0.0% 10,000
Total Transfer Out 833 833 (0) 833 833 (0) 0.0% 10,000
ITotal Expenditures & Transfer 24,490 28,263 3,773 24,490 28,263 3,773 13.3% 173,700 I
Net Surplus (Deficit) $ (24,201) $ (27,246) $ 3,045 (24,201) (27,246) 3,045 -
Fund balance as of Oct 01, 2022 91,822 91,822 - 91,822
Fund Balance as of Oct 31, 2022 67621 $ 64576 $ 3,045 $ 91,822

-9-




Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

Beach Club Fund - Reserves

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
Transfer in - Beach Club $ 833 $ 833 $ 0 $ 833 $ 833 $ 0 0.0% $ 10,000
ITotaI Revenue / Other Sources 833 833 0 833 833 0 0.0% 10,000 I
Expenditures
Reserve - Beach Club - 833 833 - 833 833 100.0% 10,000
|Total Expenditures - 833 833 - 833 833 0.0% 10,000 |
Net Surplus (Deficit) $ 833 $ - $ 833 833 - 833 -
Fund balance as of Oct 01, 2022 74,352 74,352 - 74,352
Fund Balance as of Oct 31, 2022 $ 75186 $ 74352 $ 833 $ 74,352
Reserve Balances
Reserve Name Beg Bal. Additions Interest Expenses Ending Bal.
Beach Club Reserve $74,353 $833 $0 $0 $75,186
Total $74,353 $833 $0 $0 $75,186

-10-



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

Beach Club Fund - Loan

(8.33% Yr Complete)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Current Month

Year-to-Date

Variance

Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
ITotaI Revenue / Other Sources - - - - - n/a - I
Expenditures
ITotaI Expenditures - - - - - n/a - I
Net Surplus (Deficit) $ $ - $ - - - - -
Fund balance as of Oct 01, 2022 (165,492) (165,492) - (165,492)
Fund Balance as of Oct 31, 2022 (165,492) $ (165,492) $ - $ (165,492)

-11-




Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

Series 2018 Debt Service Fund (Valley National Bank)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

(8.33% Yr Complete)

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Current Month

Year-to-Date

Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector $ - $ - $ - $ -8 - $ - nfa $ 698,412
Special Assmnts- Discounts - - - - - - n/a (27,936)
Interest - Investments 754 42 712 754 42 712 1694.2% 500
ITotaI Revenue / Other Sources 754 42 712 754 42 712 1694.2% 670,976 I
Expenditures
Debt Service
Misc-Assessment Collection Cost - - - - - - n/a 13,968
Principal Debt Retirement - - - - - - n/a 440,000
Interest Expense - - - - - - n/a 223,867
Total Debt Service - - - - - - n/a 677,835
ITotaI Expenditures - - - - - - n/a 677,835 I
Net Surplus (Deficit) $ 754 $ 42 3% 712 754 42 712 (6,859)
Fund balance as of Oct 01, 2022 470,583 470,583 - 470,583
Fund Balance as of Oct 31, 2022 $ 471337 $ 470625 $ 712 $ 463,724

-12-




Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund - Breakdown by Utility Services

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

Total Total
| Utility Services | YTD YTD Variance % Adopted
Description Water Sewer Irrigation Actuals Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget

Revenue / Other Sources

Base Charges for Services $ 38622 $ 109696 $ 18527 $ 166,844 $ 166,391 $ 453 0.3%  $1,996,700

Usage Charges for Services 15,986 - - 15,986 17,431 (1,445) -8.3% 209,170

Standby Fees - 555 - 555 525 30 5.7% 6,300

Meter Fees - - - - 83 (83) -100.0% 1,000

Backflow Fees - - - - 2,522 (2,522) -100.0% 30,259

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 457 2,082 - 2,539 983 1,556 158.3% 11,800

Interest - Investments 61 114 25 200 67 133 198.2% 800
|Total Revenue / Other Sources 55,126 112,446 18,552 186,124 188,002 (1,878) -1.0% 2,256,029 |
Expenses

Administration 10,455 53,902 4,473 68,830 69,338 508 0.7% 230,906

Utility Services 216,346 44,760 5,240 266,346 136,764 (129,582) -94.7% 1,641,123

Transfers Out 2,500 25,833 3,667 32,000 32,000 - 0.0% 384,000
ITotal Expenses 229,301 124,495 13,380 367,176 238,102 (129,074) -54.2% 2,256,029 I
Net Profit (Loss) $ (174,176) $ (12,049) $ 5,172 (181,053) (50,100) (130,953) -
Net Position as of Oct 01, 2022 7,768,132 7,768,132 - 7,768,132
Net Position as of Oct 31, 2022 $ 7,587,079 $7,718,032 $ (130,953) $ 7,768,132

13-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund - Water Services

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
Water-Base Rate $ 38622 $ 38308 $ 314 $ 38622 $ 38308 $ 314 08% $ 459,700
Water-Usage 15,986 17,431 (1,445) 15,986 17,431 (1,445) -8.3% 209,170
Backflow Fees - 2,522 (2,522) - 2,522 (2,522) -100.0% 30,259
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 457 150 307 457 150 307 204.7% 1,800
Interest - Investments 61 25 36 61 25 36 143.6% 300
|Total Revenue / Other Sources 55,126 58,436 (3,310) 55,126 58,436 (3,310) -5.7% 701,229 |
Administration
P/R-Board of Supervisors 185 229 44 185 229 44 19.3% 2,745
Payroll-Project Manager 1,763 1,667 (96) 1,763 1,667 (96) -5.8% 20,000
ProfServ-Engineering - 417 417 - 417 417 100.0% 5,000
ProfServ-Legal Services - 567 567 - 567 567 100.0% 6,800
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 456 456 0) 456 456 0) 0.0% 5,474
Auditing Services - - - - - - n/a 3,060
Postage and Freight - 26 26 - 26 26 100.0% 306
Insurance 8,051 7,391 (660) 8,051 7,391 (660) -8.9% 7,391
Printing and Binding - 28 28 - 28 28 100.0% 340
Legal Advertising - 40 40 - 40 40 100.0% 485
Miscellaneous Services - 79 79 - 79 79 100.0% 949
Office Supplies - 9 9 - 9 9 100.0% 102
Total Administration 10,455 10,909 454 10,455 10,909 454 4.2% 52,652
Utility Services
ProfServ-Utility Billing 795 856 61 795 856 61 7.1% 10,266
Contracts-Other Services 4,482 4,482 0 4,482 4,482 0 0.0% 53,783
Utility - Base Rate 12,764 12,764 0 12,764 12,764 0 0.0% 153,162
Utility - Water-Usage 22,000 24,935 2,935 22,000 24,935 2,935 11.8% 299,218
Utility-CCU Admin Fee 4 4 0) 4 4 0) -7.3% 50
R&M-General 176,301 4,625 (171,676) 176,301 4,625 (171,676) -3711.9% 55,500
Misc-Licenses & Permits - 25 25 - 25 25 100.0% 300
Back Flow Preventors - 2,522 2,522 - 2,522 2,522 100.0% 30,259
Misc-Contingency - 1,337 1,337 - 1,337 1,337 100.0% 16,039
Total Utility Services 216,346 51,550 (164,796) 216,346 51,550 (164,796) -319.7% 618,577
|Total Expenses 226,801 62,459 (164,342) 226,801 62,459 (164,342) -263.1% 671,229 |

-14-



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund - Water Services

(8.33% Yr Complete)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Current Month

Year-to-Date

Variance

Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Transfers Out
Reserve - Water System 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 - 0.0% 30,000
Total Transfers Out 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 - 0.0% 30,000
ITotal Expenses & Transfers 229,301 64,959 (164,342) 229,301 64,959 (164,342) -253.0% 701,229 I

Net Profit (Loss)

$ (174,176) $

(6,523) $ (167,653)

$ (174,176) $

(6,523) $ (167,653)

-15-



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund - Sewer Services

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

(8.33% Yr Complete)

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Current Month

Year-to-Date

Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
Sewer Revenue $ 109,696 $ 108,250 $ 1,446 $ 109,696 108,250 $ 1,446 1.3%  $1,299,000
Standby Fees 555 525 30 555 525 30 5.7% 6,300
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 2,082 833 1,249 2,082 833 1,249 150.0% 10,000
Interest - Investments 114 42 72 114 42 72 170.3% 500
|Total Revenue / Other Sources 112,446 109,650 2,796 112,446 109,650 2,796 2.6% 1,315,800 |
Expenses
Administration
P/R-Board of Supervisors 468 579 111 468 579 111 19.2% 6,943
Payroll-Project Manager 2,256 2,167 (89) 2,256 2,167 (89) -4.1% 26,000
ProfServ-Engineering - 1,667 1,667 - 1,667 1,667 100.0% 20,000
ProfServ-Legal Services - 1,467 1,467 - 1,467 1,467 100.0% 17,600
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 1,989 1,989 0) 1,989 1,989 0) 0.0% 23,870
Auditing Services - - - - - - n/a 7,740
Postage and Freight - 65 65 - 65 65 100.0% 775
Insurance 49,048 45,026 (4,022) 49,048 45,026 (4,022) -8.9% 45,026
Printing and Binding - 72 72 - 72 72 100.0% 860
Legal Advertising - - - - - - n/a 3
Miscellaneous Services 140 200 60 140 200 60 30.0% 2,399
Office Supplies - 25 25 - 25 25 100.0% 300
Total Administration 53,902 53,257 (645) 53,902 53,257 (645) -1.2% 151,516
Utility Services
ProfServ-Utility Billing 4,956 5,330 374 4,956 5,330 374 7.0% 63,962
Electricity - General 4,000 4,750 750 4,000 4,750 750 15.8% 57,000
Utility - Water & Sewer 357 292 (65) 357 292 (65) -22.2% 3,500
Communication - Telephone 461 542 81 461 542 81 14.9% 6,500
Contracts-Other Services 27,926 27,926 0 27,926 27,926 0 0.0% 335,110
R&M-Sludge Hauling 3,993 6,385 2,392 3,993 6,385 2,392 37.5% 76,620
Maintenance - Security Systems - 146 146 - 146 146 100.0% 1,750
R&M-General 228 20,833 20,605 228 20,833 20,605 98.9% 250,000
Misc-Licenses & Permits - 12 12 - 12 12 100.0% 140
Misc-Bad Debt - 292 292 - 292 292 100.0% 3,500
Misc-Contingency 191 2,350 2,159 191 2,350 2,159 91.9% 28,202
Op Supplies - Chemicals 2,649 2,333 (316) 2,649 2,333 (316) -13.5% 28,000
Total Utility Services 44,760 71,191 26,431 44,760 71,191 26,431 37.1% 854,284
|Total Expenses 98,662 124,448 25,786 98,662 124,448 25,786 20.7% 1,005,800 |

-16-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund - Sewer Services

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Transfers Out
Reserve - Sewer System 25,833 25,833 (0) 25,833 25,833 (0) 0.0% 310,000
Total Transfers Out 25,833 25,833 (0) 25,833 25,833 (0) 0.0% 310,000
ITotal Expenses & Transfers 124,495 150,281 25,786 124,495 150,281 25,786 17.2% 1,315,800 I
Net Profit (Loss) $ (12,049) $ (40,631) $ 28,582 $ (12,049) $ (40,631) $ 28,582 $ -

17-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund - Irrigation Services

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
Irrigation-Base Rate $ 18527 $ 19,833 $ (1,307) $ 18527 $ 19,833 $ (1,307) -6.6% $ 238,000
Meter Fees - 83 (83) - 83 (83) -100.0% 1,000
Interest - Investments 25 - 25 25 - 25 n/a -
|Total Revenue / Other Sources 18,552 19,916 (1,364) 18,552 19,916 (1,364) -6.8% 239,000 |
Expenses
Administration
P/R-Board of Supervisors 109 135 26 109 135 26 19.4% 1,616
Payroll-Project Manager 493 500 7 493 500 7 1.3% 6,000
ProfServ-Engineering - 443 443 - 443 443 100.0% 5,320
ProfServ-Legal Services - 417 417 - 417 417 100.0% 5,000
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 196 196 1 196 196 1 0.3% 2,346
Auditing Services - - - - - - n/a 1,800
Postage and Freight - 15 15 - 15 15 100.0% 180
Insurance 3,675 3,374 (301) 3,675 3,374 (301) -8.9% 3,374
Printing and Binding - 17 17 - 17 17 100.0% 200
Legal Advertising - 24 24 - 24 24 100.0% 285
Miscellaneous Services - 46 46 - 46 46 100.0% 557
Office Supplies - 5 5 - 5 5 100.0% 60
Total Administration 4,473 5,172 699 4,473 5,172 699 13.5% 26,738
Utility Services
ProfServ-Utility Billing 367 395 28 367 395 28 7.1% 4,738
Electricity - General 1,800 2,500 700 1,800 2,500 700 28.0% 30,000
Contracts-Other Services 2,069 2,069 0 2,069 2,069 0 0.0% 24,823
Utility - Water-Usage 1,000 3,667 2,667 1,000 3,667 2,667 72.7% 44,000
Utility-CCU Admin Fee 4 - 4) 4 - 4) n/a -
R&M-General - 4,167 4,167 - 4,167 4,167 100.0% 50,000
Misc-Contingency - 558 558 - 558 558 100.0% 6,701
Op Supplies - Chemicals - 667 667 - 667 667 100.0% 8,000
Total Utility Services 5,240 14,023 8,783 5,240 14,023 8,783 62.6% 168,262
|Total Expenses 9,713 19,195 9,482 9,713 19,195 9,482 49.4% 195,000 |

-18-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund - Irrigation Services

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Transfers Out
Reserves - Irrigation System 3,667 3,667 0 3,667 3,667 0 0.0% 44,000
Total Transfers Out 3,667 3,667 0 3,667 3,667 0 0.0% 44,000
ITotal Expenses & Transfers 13,380 22,862 9,482 13,380 22,862 9,482 41.5% 239,000 I
Net Profit (Loss) $ 5172 $ (2,946) $ 8,118 $ 5172 $ (2,946) $ 8,118 $ -

-19-



Riverwood Community Development District

Financial Statements

Enterprise Fund - Reserves

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

(8.33% Yr Complete)

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Current Month

Year-to-Date

Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
Revenue / Other Sources
Transfer In - Water Services $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ - $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ - 0.0% $ 30,000
Transfer In - Sewer Services 25,833 25,833 0 25,833 25,833 0 0.0% 310,000
Transfer In - Irrigation Services 3,667 3,667 0) 3,667 3,667 0) 0.0% 44,000
Interest - Investments 3,753 - 3,753 3,753 - 3,753 n/a -
|Total Revenue / Other Sources 35,753 32,000 3,753 35,753 32,000 3,753 11.7% 384,000 |
Expenses
Water Services
Reserve - Water System - 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 100.0% 30,000
Total Water Services - 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 100.0% 30,000
Sewer Services
Reserve - Sewer System - 25,833 25,833 - 25,833 25,833 100.0% 310,000
Total Sewer Services - 25,833 25,833 - 25,833 25,833 100.0% 310,000
Irrigation Services
Reserves - Irrigation System - 3,667 3,667 - 3,667 3,667 100.0% 44,000
Total Irrigation Services - 3,667 3,667 - 3,667 3,667 100.0% 44,000
|Total Expenses - 32,000 32,000 - 32,000 32,000 100.0% 384,000 |
Net Profit (Loss) $ 35753 $ - $ 35753 35,753 - 35,753 -
Net Position as of Oct 01, 2022 1,930,009 1,930,009 - 1,930,009
Net Position as of Oct 31, 2022 $1,965,762 $1,930,009 $ 35,753 $ 1,930,009
Reserve Balances

Reserve Name Beg Bal. Additions Interest Expenses Ending Bal.

Water Services Reserve $336,992 $2,500 $740 $0 $340,232

Sewer Services Reserve $1,184,102 $25,833 $2,638 $0 $1,212,573

Irrigation Services Reserve $168,248 $3,667 $375 $0 $172,290

Emergency Reserve $240,667 $0 $0 $0 $240,667

Total $1,930,009 $32,000 $3,753 $0 $1,965,761

-20-



Riverwood Community Development District Financial Statements

Shared Services

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

(8.33% Yr Complete)

| Current Month | | Year-to-Date |
Variance Variance % Adopted
Description Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Actual Budget Fav (Unfav) Variance Budget
ALLOCATIONS
Total Payroll - Board $ 1,077 $ 1,335 $ 259 $ 1,077 $ 1,335 $ 259 19.4%  $ 16,000
Allocated to GF (Activity Ctr) (135) (167) (32) (135) (167) (32) 19.4% (2,000)
Allocated to Water (185) (229) (44) (185) (229) (44) 19.3% (2,745)
Allocated to Sewer (468) (579) (111) (468) (579) (111) 19.2% (6,943)
Allocated to Irrigation (109) (135) (26) (109) (135) (26) 19.4% (1,616)
I Balance in General Fund (Admin) 181 225 44 181 225 44 19.7% 2,696 I
Total Payroll - Salaries $ 27440 $ 36,144 $ 8,704 $ 27440 $ 36,144 $ 8,704 241% $ 433,719
Allocated to GF (Activity Ctr Salaries) (1,959) (2,055) (96) (1,959) (2,055) (96) 4.7% (24,656)
Allocated to GF (Activity Ctr Maint.) (1,078) (1,449) (371) (1,078) (1,449) (371) 25.6% (17,391)
Allocated to GF (Env. Srv. Gatehouse) (15,137) (20,467) (5,331) (15,137) (20,467) (5,331) 26.0% (245,609)
Allocated J. Mercer to Water (1,763) (1,667) 96 (1,763) (1,667) 96 -5.8% (20,000)
Allocated J. Mercer to Sewer (2,256) (2,167) 89 (2,256) (2,167) 89 -4.1% (26,000)
Allocated J. Mercer to Irrigation (493) (500) 7) (493) (500) ) 1.3% (6,000)
Allocated to Beach Club- Attendants (3,428) (6,195) (2,767) (3,428) (6,195) (2,767) 44.7% (74,339)
I Balance in General Fund (Admin) 1,326 1,644 318 1,326 1,644 318 19.3% 19,724 I
Total Inframark Contract 9,773 9,773 0) 9,773 9,773 0) 0.0% 117,277
Allocated to Beach Club (429) (429) 0 (429) (429) 0 0.0% (5,150)
Allocated to Water (456) (456) 0 (456) (456) 0 0.0% (5,474)
Allocated to Sewer (1,989) (1,989) 0 (1,989) (1,989) 0 0.0% (23,870)
Allocated to Irrigation (196) (196) 1) (196) (196) 1) 0.3% (2,346)
I Balance in General Fund (Admin) 6,703 6,703 - 6,703 6,703 - 0.0% 80,437 I
Total Insurance Expense 137,366 126,098 (11,268) 137,366 126,098 (11,268) -8.9% 126,101
Allocated to GF (Activity Ctr) (34,971) (32,100) 2,871 (34,971) (32,100) 2,871 -8.9% (32,103)
Allocated to Beach Club (19,058) (17,495) 1,563 (19,058) (17,495) 1,563 -8.9% (17,495)
Allocated to Water (8,051) (7,391) 660 (8,051) (7,391) 660 -8.9% (7,391)
Allocated to Sewer (49,048) (45,026) 4,022 (49,048) (45,026) 4,022 -8.9% (45,026)
Allocated to Irrigation (3,675) (3,374) 301 (3,675) (3,374) 301 -8.9% (3,374)
I Balance in General Fund (Admin) 22,562 20,712 (1,850) 22,562 20,712 (1,850) -8.9% 20,712 I

-21-



Eleventh Order of Business



11AI



y/AKNThompson

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

November 3, 2022
Via email to srudacille@blalockwalters.com

Scott E. Rudacille, Esq.

Blalock Walters, Attorneys at Law
802 11th Street West

Bradenton, FL 34205

Re: Riverwood Community Association, Inc. — Hurricane Clean Up and CDD obligations

Dear Scott:

As a result of hurricane lan and pursuant to an action taken by both RCA and CDD
board members in response to the level of tree debris present on Riverwood roadways, it was
decided after consideration for the safety of all Riverwood residents, that a full scale, all-
inclusive cleanup effort would take place effective 10/1/2022.

Since the RCA had already begun cleanup of RCA & CDD common areas effective
9/30/22 pursuant to the Brightview Pre-Authorization Cleanup Agreement, made part of the 22-
26 Brightview Landscape Maintenance Contract, a phone call was made to Brightview
management to bring in enough sub-contractors under their leadership to do the work (a copy of
this pre-Authorization Post-Storm Clean Up Agreement is attached).

During the next several weeks, joint RCA/CDD meetings were held with Brightview
management to monitor and control the costs and work plan. At no point in these meetings was
liability for the cost discussed. The two (2) boards were acting in unity for the best cleanup
efforts possible. Brightview had two (2) on-site contractor members keeping tabs on the
equipment and man hours being utilized. Greg Gipp, CDD Supervisor, was extraordinarily
helpful with directing the plan and coordinating the use of the CDD property for tree debris
collection site. William Veater, as RCA field manager, assisted daily with map distribution and
directing crews to common areas and away from private property. In summation Brightview
praised our efforts and cooperation.

Now three (3) invoices have been received and are attached, along with two (2) spread
sheets from Brightview showing each day of the cleanup efforts: 9/30/22 to 10/27/22. Spread
sheet #1, in the amount of $1,156,720.00, goes with the invoices of $38,835.00 and
$1,117,885.00. Spread sheet #2 goes with invoice $192,035.00. These invoices total
$1,348,755.00.

As you are aware, the Community Development District Systems and Facilities
Operations, Landscape Maintenance and Activities Center Agreements (“Agreement”) states
that the Association is “not responsible for large-scale replacement of trees or landscape
material, or clean-up, associated with a catastrophic event such as a hurricane, fire, flood, or
disease outbreak” on CDD property.

BRADENTON 941.748.2216

. BRADENTON +(941)748-2216 PHONE LAKEWOOD RANCH | 941.907.3999
EXperlence You Can Trust 1401 8th Avenue West -+ (941) 7482218 FAX sARASOTA | 941,907 3999
Bradenton, FL 34205 + INFO@NAJMYTHOMPSON.COM NEW YORK | 212.220.6616

NAJMYTHOMPSON.COM




The Association requests that the CDD collaborate with us to come to a reasonable
distribution of these expenses between the two parties, and that the distribution be documented
in writing. The Association believes in a fair and timely settlement of this matter and thanks you
in advance for your prompt attention to it. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

Richard A. Weller, Firm Principal
Email: rweller@najmythompson.com

Enclosures
cc: Riverwood Community Association, Inc.



BrightView l?

gus Help you
eather the Storm.

Hurricane season is upon us again. No matter what
Mother Nature may bring, your BrightView team is

looking out for you. To ensure we're able to provide
you with a swift and seamless response following
severe weather, we recommend the following:

ance canlracts: cover e
Jbhutiinis doesn

Have Peace Of Mind With Pre-Authorized Storm Clean-Up.

Your Brightview team has an agtion plan that proactively addresses your

nesds in an emergency situation. With pre-authorized clean-up, we're (. -
on the ground canvassing your property to assess damage as saon as the S
storm has passed, and quicidy dispatch the appropriate landscape and

gn
tree care services teams to address your needs, prioritizing safety first: QMQ@JQ&J& gﬂﬂ"‘;d 6/ & 7/ 3 03]

ppfong forf clean-up services:
%%

i K: UmMO'I a)mmnn &Aﬁmlw (H

Property Name

Tree imbs, rootballs, or large wood debris remaining
on the ground Is chipped and removed.

Na Pl
Final restoration of any remaining damages or losses F!me ! _Q;’"\ 5‘ A 9 Ci Yn:_ -’ L ;U " g; ] g

resulling from the slom is performed.

» Vehidle accessis cleared, allowing emergency personnel access.
» Debris from structural dweliings that may Prigt e / Tite C
pose immediate riskis cleared,
» Plantmaterial that may have a chance of surviving is replanted Emergency 00"2801 numbers: |
» Hazardous damaged limbs that remain in _ B o (, /
trees are trimmed and remaved. (._1 ham V"-" 14 = 313_6 M‘Q (‘
>
»

Name Phora

To expedite clean-up efforts, wa leverage our national resources to
bing in additional teams from outside the area. Normal maintenance Hurrnicane Price List

operations can typically resume the following week for ali but the most
saveraly debris-impacted properties. If you would kke to pre-approve R 485t/ pellio /perin
BnghtView to perform clean-up operations as detailed above, sign Trae Trimming Crew W/ Lift or $150/ per hour / per man
where indicated, OQur emergency rates are also listed for your review. Bucket Truck
Dump expenses range based on the material, size and weight Skid Loader or Small Backhoe $150/ per hour
& Operator
Large Loader & Operator $250 { per hour
) Dump Fees (if necessary) TRD. quote
Vi Jorightview.com Stumps Price varies by size
Tree Men / Chimbers $150/ per hour / per man

2021 Version Chipper & Operator $150 # per hour



RIVERWOOD - JASON RATE 9/29/2022 9/30/2022 10/1/2022 10/2/2022  10/3/2022 10/4/2022 10/5/2022 10/6/2022  10/7/2022  10/8/2022  10/9/2022 10/10/2022  10/11/2022 10/12/2022 10/13/2022
Loader $  150.00 5 10 10
Chainsaw $  150.00 5 54 18
Ground S 65.00 5 27 36
Grapple $ 5,000.00 1 1
Trailer $ 3,000.00
RIVERWOOD - LLV RATE 9/29/2022 9/30/2022 10/1/2022 10/2/2022 10/3/2022 10/4/2022 10/5/2022 10/6/2022 10/7/2022 10/8/2022 10/9/2022  10/10/2022 10/11/2022 10/12/2022  10/13/2022
Loader/ $  150.00 21 60 108 57 114 140 147 128 138 118 60 60 70
Bucket Truck $  150.00 21 91 92 104 166 203.5 198 194 203 185 20 9 60
Ground $ 65.00 21 91 184 208 332 407 396.25 389.25 406.5 371 346 157 120
Grapple $ 5,000.00 1 1 2 2 3 3 3 1 1
Trailer $ 3,000.00 2 3 3 8 9 9 7 8 8 4 4
RIVERWOOD - BV RATE 9/29/2022 9/30/2022 10/1/2022 10/2/2022 10/3/2022 10/4/2022 10/5/2022  10/6/2022 10/7/2022 10/8/2022 10/9/2022  10/10/2022 10/11/2022  10/12/2022  10/13/2022
Loader $  150.00 5 5 5 21 21 21 20 10 10 10
Chainsaw $  150.00 18 30 20 315 31.5 315
Ground S 65.00 36 30 142 207 234 252 252 252 252 207
Grapple $ 5,000.00
Trailer $ 3,000.00

2 2 2
RIVERWOOD - RAMCO RATE 9/29/2022 9/30/2022 10/1/2022 10/2/2022 10/3/2022 10/4/2022 10/5/2022 10/6/2022 10/7/2022 10/8/2022 10/9/2022  10/10/2022 10/11/2022 10/12/2022  10/13/2022
Loader S 150.00
Chainsaw $  150.00
Ground S 65.00 90 a0 30 90 90 90 90 90
Grapple $ 5,000.00
Trailer S 3,000.00

large link belt excavator

$ 5,000.00



10/14/2022  10/14/2022  9/29/2022 9/30/2022 10/1/2022 10/2/2022  10/3/2022 10/4/2022 10/5/2022 10/6/2022 10/7/2022 10/8/2022 10/9/2022
$ -8 75000 $ 1,500.00 § - $ 150000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -
$ -8 750.00 $ 8,100.00 $ $ 2,700.00 § $ $ -8 $ s -
$ -8 325.00 § 1,755.00 $ $ 2,340.00 $ $ $ $ $ -8 -
$ -8 -8 5,000.00 5 $ 500000 $ -8 $ - s $ -8 -
$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -4 $ $ $ $ $
$ -8 -5 - % -8 $ $ $ -3 $ -3
$ - $ 1,82500 $  16,355.00 $ - $11,540.00 $ 5 $ - $ $ - 8
10/14/2022  10/17/2022  9/29/2022 9/30/2022 10/1/2022 10/2/2022  10/3/2022 10/4/2022 10/5/2022 10/6/2022 10/7/2022 10/8/2022 10/9/2022 10/10/2022 10/11/2022
$ -8 -8 3,150.00 $  9,000.00 $ 16,200.00 $ 8550.00 $ 17,200.00 $ 21,000.00 $ 22,050.00 $ 19,2000 $ 20,700.00 $ 17,700.00 $ 9,000.00
$ $ -8 3,150.00 $ 13,650.00 $ 13,800.00 $  15600.00 $ 24,900.00 $ 30,525.00 $ 29,700.00 $  29,100.00 $ 30,450.00 $ 27,750.00 $ 3,000.00
$ -8 -8 1,365.00 $ 591500 $ 11,960.00 $  13,520.00 $ 21,580.00 $ 26,455.00 $ 2575625 $ 2530125 $ 26,422.50 $ 24,115.00 $ 22,490.00
1 18 -8 $ -8 - § 500000 $ - § 500000 $ 1000000 $ 10,00000 $ 1500000 $ 1500000 $ 15,000.00 $ 5,000.00
5 -8 $ $ 600000 $§ 9,00000 $ 9,000.00 $ 24,000.00 $ 27,00000 $ 27,00000 $ 2100000 § 24,000.00 $ 24,000.00 $ 24,000.00
$ -8 $ -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
$ -8 5 7,665.00 $ 34,565.00 $ 55960.00 $  46,670.00 $ 92,580.00 $ 114,980.00 $ 114,506.25 $ 109,601.25 $ 116,572.50 $  108,565.00 $ 63,490.00
10/14/2022  10/15/2022  9/29/2022 9/30/2022 10/1/2022 10/2/2022  10/3/2022 10/4/2022 10/5/2022 10/6/2022 10/7/2022 10/8/2022 10/9/2022 10/10/2022 10/10/2022
5 -8 750.00 $ 750.00 $ - % 75000 $ 3,150.00 $ 315000 $  3,150.00 $  3,000.00 $ -8 -8 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
$ $  2,700.00 $ 4,500.00 $ - $ 3,00000 $ 472500 $ 472500 $  4,725.00 $ -8 $ $ -4 -
207 $ S 234000 $ 1,950.00 $ - % 923000 $ 1345500 $ 1521000 $ 16,380.00 § $ $ $ 16,380.00 $ 16,380.00
$ $ $ -8 $ -8 -5 - s 5 -8 $ $ $
$ $ -8 $ $ $ s $ $ -8 $ $ $
$ $ $ -8 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 $ $ -8 i
$ $ 579000 § 7,200.00 $ - $12,980.00 §  21,330.00 $ 23,085.00 $ 24,255.00 $  3,000.00 $ $ $ 17,880.00 $ 17,880.00
10/14/2022  10/15/2022  9/29/2022 9/30/2022 10/1/2022 10/2/2022  10/3/2022 10/4/2022 10/5/2022 10/6/2022 10/7/2022 10/8/2022 10/9/2022 10/10/2022 10/10/2022
$ - $ -8 = $ -8 -5 -8 -3 -8 -8 $ -
$ - $ $ -8 -5 -8 $ -8 $ -3 -8 -
$ - $ $ 585000 $ 5850.00 $ 585000 $ 585000 $ 5,850.00 $ -8 $ 5,850.00 $ 5,850.00
$ -8 $ $ $ -8 - $ -8 $ $ -8 -8 $
$ -8 5 $ $ 5 $ $ -8 $ $ -8 $
s $ $ $ $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 5 -8 $
$ $ 5 -8 $ 5,850.00 $ 585000 $ 5,850.00 $ 585000 $ 5,850.00 $ 3 $ 5,850.00 $ 5,850.00
$ 761500 $  31,22000 $ 34,565.00 $ 86,330.00 $§  73,850.00 $ 121,515.00 $ 145,085.00 $ 123,356.25 $ 109,601.25 $ 116,572.50 $  132,295.00 $ 87,220.00



[ 29,720.00
10/12/2022 10/13/2022 10/14/2022 10/17/2022
s 9,000.00 $ 10,500.00 $ -8 -
s 1,350.00 $ 9,000.00 $ $ -
s 10,205.00 § 7,800.00 $ -8 -
$ -8 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
S 12,000.00 § 12,000.00 $ - $ -
$ -8 - 8 - 8 -
$ 32,555.00 $ 44,300.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 952,010.00
10/12/2022 10/13/2022 10/14/2022 10/15/2022
$ 1,500.00 $ -8 -8 -
$ - $ $ -5
5 16,380.00 $ 13,455.00 $ 13,455.00 $ -
$ - § -8 -8
$ $ -8 $
$ - s -5 -8
$ 17,880.00 $ 13,455.00 % 13,455.00 $ - $ 178,190.00
10/12/2022 10/13/2022 10/14/2022 10/15/2022
$ -5 -8 -8 -
$ -8 - $ $ -
$ 5,850.00 $ -8 -8 -
$ - $ - § $ -
$ $ -8 $ -
5 - % -8 -8
8 5,850.00 $ =% 5 - 8 46,800.00
$ 56,285.00 $ 57,755.00 $ 18,455.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 1,206,720.00
credit for Maintenace $50,000

total $

1,156,720.00




Pawe |}

grightView

550 Theresa Blvd
Port Charlotte, FIL 33934
Phone (9413 249.9831 Fax (941} 248.9834
Condract and Authorization for Extra Work

Chent/Owner’s Business Mame. Date. Contrac’ALW No
Riverwond Communtiy Associaiion Board H 12022 TO46613
Client/Owner's Billing Addresc Job Mame. Job Numbei

4250 Riverwood Dr Riverwood Communily 3443806073

Port Charlotte F1L, 330573 Association

Cliem Contact: lob Site Address:

42350 Hiverwood Drive
Port CHarlote FL 33933

ClientZfobsite phone no BrightView Lundscape Services Representative
Cliemt Fax #:
Ciiem Email:

Scope of Work to Perform:
Project Name: AN CLEANUP
Project Deseription: HURRICANE CLEANUP

Line Extended
Number Description Quantity UV Unit Price Amount
1060 EA LT7.885.0000 LI17.885.00
Tax: Total: £,117,885.00
R Final - This is Not an Invoice
Frestructions: No work i 10 by performed withou: this written Instructions to Contiractor oy Owaer: This Sales Quote properly signed by your
caization being correctly tomploted and signed by the agent bas been aceepled as suthanzation to perivm the work. An invoice will be
sed ageat of the Contractor or Owner, This MUST be forwarded W your offics for pavinent when the work s compleied, Al work will
submitted to your brunch of ee proaaptly. be performed in accordance with the “"General Tenms ad Conditions™ which are

printed on, miached and o incorporated hervin by reference.

X X
Approved by BrightView Representative Approved by Client Representative Date




INVOICE

Yuerghonans v

Sold To: 11444897 Customer #; | 1444857
Riverwond Community Assoriation Board

Invoice #: 812679%

4250 Riverwood Dr Inveice Date: 10/17/2022
Port Charlotte FL 33933 Sales Order: 7946613
Cust PO #

Project Name: 1AN CLEANUP

Project Deseription: BURRICANE CLEANUP

Job Numiber Description Amount |

344200071 § Riverwood Community Asseciatio E 1788500

Total Invoice Amount LUITEBS.00
Taxable Amount i.117.88500
Tax Amount
Balance Due £ 117.885.00

Terms: Net 18 Days 17 you have any guesiions regarding this invoice, please cali 941 245,983

v o — 7 oo e S o 1o 7 o 4 A P ¥V W 8 Y e Tk 0 oo 3 Bk Y Wt % WS ARG S B S oom X e - bve %0 Mk % e S oo 20 A S i B A VDT B GAN 4 Wk D e O W W M & Mo h W DU ¥ GNP R M M Ak 3 T W AN Y Wl 8

Pleuse detach stab and remsit svith your payment

Paiyment Stub

Cusfomer Account 8 11434857 Amount Due:  $1,117.885.00
Invoive #: 8126796

involve Date: 1172022

Thuak vou for =Howing a3 10 serve sou

Please refesence the invoice # on vour
check and make pavable 1o

. BrightView Landscape Services, Inc
Riverwoud Commumty Association Board

JO. Box 7406535
4250 Riverwood Dr Atanta, GA 10374.0685
Port Charlotte FL 33453



- =y I
DIy
B30 Thenmessg [y
PonCharieite, Pl 13988
Phope G811 TRLB0T Fus (931 JW983
{ontract und Awthofization for Extra W

ChosyGaner’s Budoge Ny
Riverwond ommuniy Awes

Chsafrane
3253 Rivgrn

oot Ciniedonie B 230

P (ot

phssc, wead

tieny Bourd

Contrge AR MNa

SR !

P

SV AL

i 'wh(:’?iz' wohee
244300071

I Noman
Riserseed Coaumumty
AresstBition

FUR—

Iob oo Addiesy
fn

PHARER

PR

Neogr of Work te Perfurm:
Praject Nums: bax CLEANU)
=

Project Bescriptinn HUIRRIT N

Line
Sumher Deseriptiog

ST OL AN

t
7 LR STy Reprecnin e H
%
i
T - e B e o e T S |
CLUARNLE
Extended
Qnantily Lai Price Smouni
Lk EA EERANAEY O SNERE U
Fan: Fatak REE LR

s Yhe Sades Thty prege By siguea by ) oo
Cthean i pertiem the work st avesizyg it e

crryrly conyYelad wmt egsrd
sgass e o Carlaasses s (hanen s 34

3w D ot phontprdy

Agproved by Brighiviow Heprosemngve

N
forws ke e yan
Dy piliamad s

;}:3?‘5\1’ wir, steachegt and ¢

s s o the vark b oompleted A work il
wirt ey "Oenersd Terms gad andiviens” whih o
ot ivad o by s fiee

Wy eseiitatiy




O b h e b e a4 e

BrighiView

‘S{%d Toy } HEEE o Cuctomer #:11030897
'm rwnd Commin iy Astocdsion Bonr Tnvoiee 83":"74
S0 Rivesrin sy
4 '\{ Cl‘;\ z} s ,x?;! o Lwolee Dater 1w
Vet Charlg ] Ssites %)rdm“ pRET ;xis
LAt 1) &
Project Name (AN OLEANUP
Projees %ﬁwipzf«m u,.-}\,\; SANE CLILANUS
R e— et — = — Y S e
Faub Number f}zscms w1 \ rnrvgr
posNumaer I Dseripfon T Remm
: T Rbverwon: [HFEUS AN SR H AREIIANGS

SR CLEANY

i FUURRIC

= SN

H

H

3 i
:

: |

H H

i i

ol imows A
: Tusatle Amount
i Fas Amon

: : et o

is Ih» Hi

Terpas Net SRR R TR R I AR
Plovmy Gorak i ien’ i uh v e oo
T s

Trsung

s e e i

i
H
:

H

; 33.@.%:% o

| PR L
Coldase ondt d 2 PR

L e T N

—————

J:"i‘k’mru{ St l'

£ ‘im‘ﬂ v AL \ms‘s

SEE

mt Dhaer S 3K, LERR

Bvuive #; 213187 aded M |
m\ O i!, i e — R PSR
iz 2 Fr SO B s e

Py 1wt

cudty e opon Boosd

X Lo

Atlanta




RIVERWOQOQOD - LLV RATE 10/18/2022| 10/19/2022 10/20/2022
Loader S 150.00 24 30
grinder $ 150.00 5 8 8
Ground S 65.00 60 96 180
Grapple S 5,000.00 0.5 1 1
Trailer S 3,000.00 1 2
Large link Excavador $5,000.00 1 1
RIVERWQOOD - BV RATE 10/18/2022| 10/19/2022 10/20/2022
Loader $ 150.00
Chainsaw S 150.00
Ground S 65.00 50 50 50
Grapple $ 5,000.00
Trailer S 3,000.00




10/21/2022| 10/22/2022 10/23/2022| 10/24/2022| 10/25/2022| 10/26/2022| 10/27/2022
15 41 32 30 32 25 26

8 5 5 8 8
180 70 60 60 60 35 50
1 1 1 1 1

2 1 1 1
10/21/2022| 10/22/2022 10/23/2022| 10/24/2022| 10/25/2022| 10/26/2022| 10/27/2022

50




10/28/2022 10/29/2022 10/18/2022 10/19/2022 10/20/2022
S - S 3,600.00 | S 4,500.00
S 750.00 | $§ 1,200.00 | $ 1,200.00
S 3,900.00 | S 6,240.00 | § 11,700.00
S 2,500.00 | S 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
S - S 3,000.00 | S 6,000.00
S - S 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00
S 7,150.00 | § 24,040.00 | 33,400.00
10/28/2022 10/29/2022 10/18/2022 10/19/2022 10/20/2022
s B K :
s K K :
S 3,250.00 | S 3,250.00 | $ 3,250.00
s K K :
s I K :
s B s :
S 3,250.00 | S 3,250.00 | S 3,250.00




10/21/2022 10/22/2022 10/23/2022|  10/24/2022| 10/25/2022 10/26/2022
$  2,250.00 | $ 6,150.00 | $ 4,800.00 | $ 4,500.00 | $  4,800.00 | $ 3,750.00
$  1,200.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 750.00 [ $  1,200.00 [ $  1,200.00 | § -
$  11,700.00 | $ 4,550.00 | $ 3,900.00 |$ 3,900.00 | $  3,900.00 | $ 2,275.00
$  5,000.00 % 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ - |s - ]S 5,000.00
$  6,000.00 |3 6,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 |$  3,000.00 | $ -
$ - | - |s - |s - |s - |S -
$  26,150.00 | $ 22,450.00 [ $  17,450.00 [$ 12,600.00 | $ 12,900.00 [ $  11,025.00

10/21/2022 10/22/2022 10/23/2022| 10/24/2022|  10/25/2022 10/26/2022
$ - |$ - |$ - 1S - |8 - |$ -
$ - IS - |S - |S - |s - IS -
$  3,250.00 |$ - | - 1S - 1S - |3 -
$ - | $ - |s - |S - |S - 1S -
$ $ - |s - |s - |$ - |S -
$ $ - |s - |S - |s - | -
$  3,250.00 | $ - S - S - |S - |5 -




total

10/27/2022 10/28/2022 10/29/2022

$  3,900.00 [$ - |$ -

5 il s

$  3,250.00 | $ $

$ 5000003 $ -

$ S s

$ il s

$  12,150.00 | $ $ $ 179,315.00
10/27/2022 10/28/2022 10/29/2022

$ - 18 - IS -

$ s s

S - 1S s

s S S

$ $ $

s s $

$ - | $ $ 13,000.00

$ 192,315.00




BrightView

tand Tope Gery o

Riverwaod Community Association Bosrd
4259 Riverwood Drive
Port Charlotte, FL. 33933

INVOICE

Customer #: 11444897
Inveice §: 8121574-BB
Invoice Dater  10:31/2022
Sales Order:  7940586.BB

Cust PO #:
Job Number |Description Amnount
344300071 Riverwood Community Assaciation 182.315.00
Hurrucane lan Cleanup

Tatal lnvoice Amount 192,315.60

Tax amount

Balance due 152,315.00
Terms: Net 15 Days If you should have any yuestions regarding this invoice, please call Adicn at 941-473-3800

Please detach sivb and remit with your payment
Payment Stub
Amount Due: 5192315.00

Customer Accountdf, 11444897 ™ 3

Invoice &: §121574-RB
lowoice Date: 10312027

Riverwood Community Assosiation Board
4250 Biverwood Drive
Port Charlotie, FL. 33953

Thank you for allowing us tu serve you,

Please reference the invoice & ou your check
and make payable 10

rightView Landscape Services, Inc.
£.0. Box 740655
Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

B PR ——



11AI



FEMA Public Assistance National Workflow — frefwerdActvities - Phased
PROGRAM DELIVERY PROCESS STEPS

COPPP NS Phased > Phase5 ) Phase6 )

 Phase 7

| Pre-Award Activities

| Phase 1: Operational Planning & Applicant Coordination\

. Preliminary o . . . Request for
Incident Declaration Declaration Administrative Operational Set-up Applicant "
—> Damage i L L Public
occurs Request Evaluation Requirements and Coordination Briefing
Assessment

1

Assistance
]
(&] [r1[F] (=] [a]

/ Phase 2: Impacts & Eligibility '

Recovery Scoping

Initial Eligibility Impact and Damage Viclen (Mesting if

Evaluation Identification

| |

L

Applicant | t

Sursz lc(iréx T;F::tco Applicant Eligibility
. . - - . - Evaluation

PDMG_a§s_|gpgq) Call if PDMG Assigned)

gned) \ CallifPDMG Assigr
RUF] IRIF [’ ][¥]

FEMA Public

Impact and Damage
Information and
Documentation

. ) Develop Detailed
Site Inspections .
Damage Description

with Dimensions

Scope of Work
Development or
Validation

for Damage

Assistance
National
Workflow

Cost Development
or Validation

Compliance
Reviews

Scope Amendments / Time Quarterl R T it
Extensions / Appeals / Audits A s h el

Obligate Funds to
P Report -
(as applicable) LUETESS el Meetings

Recipient

Applicant Final Project
Signature Reviews

Project Completion Reconcile and

Reconcile and
Certification

Close PA Award

Close Projects Applicants

Key:

Applicant Recipient FEMA

[&] [¢]



Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The FEMA Public Assistance National Workflow details the process steps that take place in the FEMA PA Program. 
As you look at the slide, you see that You the APPLICANT, the State of Florida the Recipient, and FEMA, ALL have a role in the program delivery process from the start of the Incident which triggers the Pre-Award Activities all the way to the last step, Final Reconciliation & Closeout. The purpose of this slide is to show you everyone's responsibility as we navigate the FEMA PA program. 



Disaster
declared

QO‘OQ;'

|+
FEMA staff anc
FEMA Staff or Recipient valicate
Applicant formulate documents and

2 Q # O

Attend Submit Have an Have aRecovery  Develop and
Request for Exploratory Scoping Meeting submit Damage

Conduct a Site Approve

Inspection Damage Approve final

‘“g’:;:};:"' Public  Callwith = with FEMAand Inventory within |  with FEMA Descriptionand | Scope of Work and ~cenduct compliance | _ f::':;’;:fm .
9 Assistance FEMA Recipient 60 Days and Recipient Dimensions Cost Estimate reviews @
& (C]% F é O é 2 =l

Applicant-Driven Operational Planning _ Document Damage Develop Project

& Applicant presence required Y
(© Regulatory deadline

2] Approve materials online
Documentation required

Complete for each project according
to project requirements


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
This figure focuses on the Applicant’s portion of the PA award process.

The Applicant Briefing: this is what you are attending today. (transition)

Next, Submit your Request for Public Assistance or RPA by December 2nd (transition)

Then, you will have your Exploratory Call: The FEMA Program Delivery Manager or PDMG should initiate the call within 7 days of an Applicant’s assignment to a PDMG. (transition) 

Following that will be your Recovery Scoping Meeting or RSM: FEMA will conduct the RSM within 21 days of an Applicant assignment to a PDMG. 



	Riverwood Cover Page 11.15.22 Meeting
	Board Letter
	2nd Order of Business
	11.15.22 Agenda
	4th Order of Business
	4A
	10.18.22 Meeting Minutes
	4B
	10.27.22 Special Meeting Minutes
	4C
	Financial Report
	11th Order of Business
	11Ai
	RCA November 3, 2022 Letter
	11Aii
	DLC FEMA Workflow



